sERVI
e,
)

/7)_

COMMUY,
g—@
il 10141810

Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 19, 2023, at 6:00 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is Open to the public both in-
person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference by
clicking the following link: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be
provided after registering at the link)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance

1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Director Remote Participation pursuant to AB2449
(Government Code Section 54953(f)
a. Notification due to Just Cause
b. Request due to Emergency Circumstances

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time.
However, the Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period
may be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the
speaker’s card in person or using the “raise the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled
out at the following link: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/HKGNLLS8 or use the features referenced above. The District
requests that all speaker cards be submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

4. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: September 21, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
C. August Financial Report

5. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports

b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Purchase of Two Trickling Filter Turbine Pumps and
Motors and Two Filtrate Turbine Pumps and Motors

8. Discussion Only Regarding Water Usage for 2022/2023 Water Year

9. Discussion Only Regarding Update on Per Capita Grant for the Community Park

Other Business



Agenda: October 19, 2023

10. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)

Closed Session
11. Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 15302 Smithson Road
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: Vertical Bridge
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

12. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4)
Two Potential Cases

13. Report of Closed Session Item

14. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation,
including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agenized public meeting should be
directed to the District’s General Manager’s office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular
session of the Board meeting will be recorded. Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's
convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the Board meetings.



(1))
m
)

S

s-
P

COMMUA,,
121418510

-

[EEMME Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #1
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Director Remote Participation
Pursuant to AB2449 (Government Code Section 54953(f)

NOTIFICATION OF REMOTE BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE
Directors may not attend a meeting remotely on the basis of Just Cause or Emergency Circumstances for
more than three consecutive months or more than 20% (up to four) meetings in a calendar year. A general
description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting must be included.

JUST CAUSE

Each Director is responsible for notifying the General Manager at the earliest opportunity possible
(including at the start of a regular meeting) of the need to participate remotely for Just Cause. Remote
participation for Just Cause reasons shall not be utilized by any Director for more than two meetings per
calendar year.

Just Cause means any of the following:
e Achildcare or caregiving need of a child, parent, grandparent, grandchild, sibling, spouse, or
domestic partner that requires them to participate remotely.
e Acontagiousillness that prevents a member from attending in person
e Aneedrelated to a physical or mental disability not otherwise accommodated
e Travel while on official business of the legislative body or another state or local agency

A General description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting MUST
be included.

EMERGENCY CIRCUMSTANCES

Each Director is responsible for notifying the General Manager as soon as possible (preferably before
posting of the agenda but up to the start of the meeting) of the need to participate remotely due to
Emergency Circumstances.

Emergency Circumstances means the following: A physical or family medical emergency that prevents a
member from attending in person.

A general description of the circumstances relating to the need to appear remotely at the meeting must be
included. The general description of the circumstances does not require the member to disclose any
medical diagnosis or disability, or any personal medical information that is already exempt under existing
law, such as the Confidentiality of Medical Information Act.



ERVI

L
(1))

B“)

%ﬁ

COMMUN,,
{@ )
A
1o1¥1s1a@

mHelendale Community Services District

Date: October 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #4
Consent ltems

CONSENT ITEMS

a. Approval of Minutes: September 21, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report

c. September Financial Report



O -

[EEM Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 19, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBJECT: Agenda item #4a
Minutes from Board meeting 9/21/2023




O
m
Q
5

é‘.\"mh 6\‘90 Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
2 - @ REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

§ ' - g September 21, 2023, at 6:00 PM

| HELENDALE | 26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

This meeting of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District is open to the
public both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale,
California, and via teleconference by clicking the following link: www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463
173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Henry Spiller; Vice President Ron Clark; Secretary Sandy Haas; Director Annette
Roper; Director George Cardenas

Staff Members Present:
Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks,
Recreation & Programs Supervisor

Consultants/Guests:
Steven Kennedy, Legal Counsel

Members of the Public:
There were five members of the public attending in person and one member of the public attending

via Zoom.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm by President Spiller, after which the Pledge of Allegiance
was recited.

1. Director Remote Participation pursuant to AB2449 (Government Code Section 54953(f)
a. Notification due to Just Cause
b. Request due to Emergency Circumstances
Discussion: None

2. Approval of Agenda
Discussion: General Manager Cox stated that item 4b under Consent Items is actually July
Financials and not the Bills Paid Report as was posted on the agenda. An updated agenda was
provided to the Board and the public reflecting this change.
Action: A motion was made by Director Haas to approve the agenda as amended. The motion
was seconded by Director Roper.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 - No. President Spiller-Yes; Vice
President Clark-Yes; Director Haas - Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper - Yes.

3. Public Participation
Dan Guinn, Helendale Resident — spoke about the railroad crossing. He stated he does not think
the Community needs Phase Il of the proposed grade separation plan. He would like the

SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 | Minutes



community to come together to express that Phase Il is not necessary. He also expressed that
the $85 million quoted for the project includes all three phases and believes the community
won’t get anything done if they focus on the total project cost.

4. Consent Items
a. Approval of Minutes: September 7, 2023, Regular Board Meeting
b. July Financials
Motion: Vice President Clark made a motion to approve the consent items as presented.
Director Cardenas seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper -Yes.

5. Reports
a. Directors' Reports
Director Haas reported that she talked with a representative from the Senior Center who
expressed their gratitude to the CSD for their participation in the 100-year birthday celebration
at the Senior Center. Director Haas also reported that she participated in the September Concert
in the Park and helped put out flags for the 9/11 tribute.
Director Cardenas reported that he participated in the September Concert in the Park assisting
with placing flags in the morning and attended the concert to get drone footage. Director
Cardenas also attended the land use meeting with San Bernardino County that was held at the
District office.
Director Roper reported that she attended the Concert in the Park.
Vice President Clark reported that he attended the Concert and said the tribute and the
fireworks were good. He attended the 100-year birthday celebration to present the Resolution
to Mr. Mercadante. He also participated in the Park and Rec committee meeting.
President Spiller attended the concert in the Park and thanked all the local veterans that
participated. President Spiller attended the 100-year birthday celebration to present the
Resolution to Mr. Mercadante.
b. General Managers Report
General Manager Cox reported that the Community Giveaway is scheduled for October 14" in
Unit D. Seniors will have early access between 9:00 and 9:30 am. The event will open to everyone
at 9:30 and will end at noon or whenever items are gone. Approximately twenty volunteers will
be needed on the day of the event.
The District participated in a 100-year birthday celebration for a local resident at the Senior
Center.
General Manager Cox met with the San Bernardino County Land Use Director and Code
Enforcement Officer. Twelve people were in attendance including four builders. The group
discussed issues with construction in the unincorporated areas. Afterwards, a list of code
enforcement issues was presented to the County for review.
Town Hall meetings regarding the District’s annexation proposal were held on September 5t
and September 9'". No one attended the September 5" meeting; three residents attended the
September 9t" meeting. The last meeting will be held on Friday, September 29t at 6:00 pm. The
Board and the public are welcome to attend. The LAFCO hearing will be in November.
General Manager Cox gave the wastewater report. AG Instruments came out to install a new
influent meter at the treatment plant. Standard Electric has been performing preventative
maintenance and repairs on both the Smithson and treatment plant generators. Staff cut asphalt

SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 | Minutes



at the office to expose the cleanout lid for Units C and D. The lateral was plugged, Staff jetted
and cleared the line after excavation. Bill and Alex C. attended a collection system training in
Crestline. The primary clarifiers had to be switched due to a failed coating and broken baffle
wrapped around the clarifier shaft which was plugging the sludge hopper. Staff also cut and
erected shelves in the new shop that were purchased from Bed Bath and Beyond when the store
closed. Staff dug up the primary scum clean out and repaired the pipe. Staff also graded the
treatment plant grounds and repaired damage from the storms.

Regular Business

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors' Expense Reports
Motion: Director Cardenas made a motion to approve the Directors' expense reports. Director
Roper seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Spiller-Yes; Vice
President Clark-Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper -Yes.

7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Resolution 2023-10: A Resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing Policies for its Compensation,
Reimbursement and Ethics Training.

Discussion: Board compensation is one of the governing resolutions that provides guidance for
Board compensation and affirms the commitment for biennial Ethics training. This resolution also
provides transparency for the public. In matters such as compensation, the Board is required to
self-govern. This resolution is reviewed annually, typically in February. The Board reviewed and
modified the resolution several times in the last few years. It was discussed in February 2020,
March 2020, January 2021, February 2021, April 2021, March 2022, June 2022, February 2023,
April 2023, and May 2023. The amount of compensation is set by a separate Ordinance. Director
Cardenas asked for clarification regarding who the General Manager’s designee is. General
Manager Cox responded that the designee would be assigned by her to act or answer on her
behalf and that designee would be dependent on the situation or the question. Director Cardenas
also suggested dropping the number of meetings for Board members to eight meetings and
leaving the number of meetings the President can be compensated for at ten meetings per
month. This option was not supported by the majority of the Board members. Changes that were
supported by the majority of the Board included Staff benchmarking other agencies board
member compensation, adding a rolling 12-month history of compensation and non-
compensated meeting data to the Board agenda, staff report and PowerPoint under item number
six, adding page numbers to the expense reports, and adding participation in District sporting
events to the list of compensable activities in Attachment A. Staff will make modifications to the
Resolution approved by the Board on May 4, 2023, and bring back to the Board for approval on
consent.

Motion: The Board directed Staff to make the modifications as discussed and bring the Resolution
back on consent for approval.

8. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Roofing Contract Increase
Discussion: The Board approved the roofing contract in June. The contract is ready for signatures.
The proposal has been modified and agreed to. Costs have increased based upon discussions and
discovery. The original amount for the project was $320,601, the current proposal with options 1
and 2 added to Exhibit C is $334,326.90. The General Manager was not given any contingency;
therefore, the amount needs board approval. Staff is requesting approval of the increased amount

SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 | Minutes



as well as a contingency to address unknown factors. The unknowns include additional damaged
plywood sheeting, HVAC/swamp unit work if not provided by the District under a separate
contract, any additional subcontractors for electrical, demo, structural, etc., and other items as
outlined in Exhibit B.

Motion: Vice President Clark made a motion to approve a contract in the amount of $324,326.90
with a 20% contingency for unknown work. Director Roper seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Spiller-Yes; Vice
President Clark-Yes; Director Haas-Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper-Yes.

9. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Grant Funded Park Projects

Discussion: In 2021, the District received the Per Capita Grant from California State Parks. The
award was $182,289 and the District would need to match $45,572. Projects included: RC track
fencing (completed), restroom at the baseball fields with ADA accessibility (substantially
completed), nature playground (completed), disc golf course (completed), and park lighting (not
yet completed). The District has approximately $164,000 left to spend. The lighting bid came in at
$598,000. The Board rejected the bid and directed Staff to discuss the options with the Park and
Rec committee. The committee discussed options in July and September and selected projects for
Board discussion. The options recommended by the committee included: advertise the lighting
project with a reduced scope estimated at $85,000 - $95,000; complete the block wall and concrete
ribbon for the park gate, estimated at $11,000; and if any funds are left over consider adding shade
canopies for the playground.

Motion: President Spiller made the motion to approve project priorities as outlined by the Park
and Rec Committee. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 -Yes; 0 -No. President Spiller-Yes; Vice
President Clark-Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper -Yes.

Other Business

10.

Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
Director Cardenas requested to discuss the Farmers Market (will be agendized for December)

President spiller called for a brief recess at 7:32 pm after which the Board met in closed session.
Closed session was called to order at 7:47 pm.

Closed Session

12

13.

14,

. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)
One Potential Case

Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager

Report of Closed Session Item

Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in closed session to review a claim. The
Board unanimously voted to reject the claim and instructed Legal Counsel to respond to the
claimant’s attorney. No other action was taken.

SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 | Minutes



Closed session was adjourned at 8:29 pm.

15. Adjournment
President Spiller adjourned the meeting at 8:29 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary

The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of
Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.

SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 | Minutes



e

COMMUN,),
LoRLSIO"

eienpae Helendale Community Serwces District

Date: October 19, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agenda item #4b.
Consent Item: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File.

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 76 checks and 32 EFT’s totaling $304,806.63

Total cash available: 10/04/2023 9/01/2023
Cash $ 7,249,468.61 S 6,969,802.13
Drafts/Checks/EFT’s Issued S  304,006.63 S 184,159.92

Investment Report

The Investment Report shows the status of invested District funds. The interest rate is 3.434% for
LAIF for August 2023 and 5.4471% for CA Class for September 2023. Income earned September
2023 on CA Class account is $950.22.




Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 09/02/2023 - 10/04/2023
Cleared Date Range: -

Issued

Date Number Description Amount Type Module
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking

09/06/2023 26686 Sonic Systems, Inc -550.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26687 AVCOM Services Inc. -70.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26688 Boot Barn Inc. -413.23 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26689 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -155.45 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26690 Business Card -3,815.73 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 Choice Builder -1,027.07 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 Frontier Communications -157.99 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 Frontier Communications -53.60 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply Inc. -278.99 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26695 Geo-Monitor, Inc. -336.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26696 Lowe's Inc. -393.75 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26697 Mobile Occupational Services, Inc. -45.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26698 Online Information Services, Inc -21.84 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26699 Pyro Spectaculars Inc. -2,500.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26700 Scott Tinturin -1,800.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26700 Scott Tinturin Reversal 1,800.00 Check Reversal Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26701 Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc -835.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26702 Silver Lakes Hardware -150.43 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 26703 The Woodall Group, Inc -35.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 2670/ Underground Service Alert of Southern Cakifornia -64.25 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 2 USPS -354.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/06/2023 : LAWYERS TITLE COMPANY -221.66 Check Utility Billing
09/06/2023 ZERLENE BURWELL -214.24 Check Utility Billing
09/09/2023 Scott Tinturin -1,800.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/12/2023 Paul Osborne -950.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/18/2023 California State Disbursement Unit -230.76 Check Accounts Payable
09/18/2023 State of California - Franchise Tax Board -150.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/18/2023 Devra Castle -150.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/18/2023 DAVE ROBERTSON -168.55 Check Utility Billing
09/18/2023 JOHN DANIEL ESTRADA -44.40 Check Utility Billing
09/20/2023 Beck Qil Inc -3,085.33 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 Boot Barn Inc. -831.89 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 Burrtec Waste Group, inc -14,418.56 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 Burrtec Waste Industries Inc -993.78 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 Cardmember Services -2,593.44 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div. -1,075.39 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 Frontier Communications -87.21 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply Inc. -81.80 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 Home Depot Credit Services -3,272.07 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 Infosend, Inc -2,010.55 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 Paul Oshorne -3,275.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 26726 State of California Department of Justice -45.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 26727 Trini Martin -2,000.00 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 26728 Tyler Business Forms -62.05 Check Accounts Payable
09/20/2023 26729 Univar Solutions, USA -3,329.75 Check Accounts Payable

09/20/2023 26730 Verizon Wireless -106.32 Check Accounts Payable



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

09/26/2023
09/26/2023
09/27/2023
09/27/2023
09/27/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
09/28/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
10/03/2023
09/05/2023
09/11/2023
09/11/2023
09/11/2023
09/11/2023
09/11/2023
09/11/2023
09/11/2023
09/18/2023
09/08/2023
09/11/2023
09/11/2023
09/15/2023
09/19/2023
09/25/2023
09/25/2023
09/04/2023
09/21/2023
09/06/2023
09/26/2023
10/02/2023

26736
26737
26738
26739
26740

o
I
(a2}

N
|
e

I~

(=]
|~
FeN
[+]

26758
26759
26760
26761
EFT0004730
EFT0004731
EFT0004733
EFT0004735

EFTO004749
EFTO004752

EFT0004760

EFT0004761

EFT0004764

Description

MONICA NOWOS

JAMES CASTILLO

California State Disbursement Unit

State of California - Franchise Tax Board
Allied Public Risk LLC

A&G Instrument Service and Calibration, Inc.
ACI Payments, Inc

AVCOM Services Inc.

Bill Heppe

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

Rebecca Gonzalez

Robert R. Yeghoian Co., Inc.

Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc

Theresa Crossland

Ultimate Internet Access, Inc

United Rentals, Inc.

Bill Heppe

Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp
Agqua Metrics Sales Company

Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp
Standard Electric Works

C.J. Brown & Company, CPAs

Senic Systems, Inc

Rollings & McDonald Consulting

Eide Bailly LLP

Void Check

Void Check

Standard Electric Works

Standard Electric Works

SCE ACH WWTP & Wells 3,4 & 1 Acct 700547354472
SW Gas Community Center 910000010177
SW Gas ACH 4-Plex Acct # 910000817466
SW Gas ACH WWTP Acct # 910000010195
SW Gas Water Shop Acct # 910001037540

SW Gas 15302 Smithson Condo Unit D Acct # 910036039

SCE ACH 4-Plex Acct 700392338368

ACH Water Shop SCE Acct 700453074415

SCE ACH Smithson Condo Unit D Acct 700630077284
To record CalPERS Health Premium Sep 2023
CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 8/13/23

CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 3/26/23

CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 9/10/23

SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519
CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 8/27/23

CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 8/27/23

To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 8/27/23

SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275

To record Sales Tax Pmt #2 - 3rd Quarter

SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588

SCE Community Center ACH Acct.# 700218740906

Amount
-309.57
-140.70
-230.76
-150.00

-23,518.00
-4,496.12
-57.30
-1,110.00
-850.00
-56,925.08
-90.85
-64.89
-330.00
1,972.80
-965.00
-300.00
-781.13
-927.95
-40.00
-6,688.75
-3,051.48
-3,626.25
-2,975.21
-10,109.00
-1,782.70
-1,437.50
-5,347.07
0.00

0.00
-9,269.73
-7,722.58
-35,830.20
-11.00
-91.58
-29.57
-11.00
-13.72
-883.68
-108.48
-50.33
-16,809.77
-9,105.45
-2,232.76
-5,005.06
-524.37
-8,597.77
-2,232.76
-770.81
-1,704.77
-1,586.73
-2,929.90
-4,552.26

Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Module
Utility Billing
Utility Billing
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger



Bank Transaction Report

Issued
Date

09/28/2023
09/25/2023
09/29/2023
09/05/2023
09/06/2023
09/05/2023
10/04/2023
10/04/2023
10/02/2023
05/18/2023

Number
EFT0004769

EFT0004786

EFT0004787

EFT0004788

EFT0004789

EFTO004792

Description
SCE ACH Well 6,7,8,9 & 2 Acct 700620711734
Verizon Wireless District Cell Services
CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE
To record Paymentech Fees Acct Ending 6621
To record Paymentech CC Fees Acct Ending 9479
To record American Express Cc Fees Acct 7882 -
To record Paymentech Fees Acct Ending 6621
To record Paymentech CC Fees Acct Ending 9479
To record EVO Thrift Store CC Fees 23099
To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 9/10/23

Amount
-424.62
-662.14

-5,005.06
-2,347.33
-505.24
-2.00
-2,220.56
-668.36
-549.04
-770.81

Type
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Bank Account 251229590 Total: {108)

Report Total: (108)

Module
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
General Ledger
-304,006.63

-304,006.63



SERVie,
é..&mé\@
St 2
s 4
2 s
o £ 9

[T Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 19, 2023

T Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Eide-Bailey Financial Consultants

SUBJECT: Agenda item #4c
August Financial Report




\ ()
m
s
<
S

3]

L (’\&_‘
e < Helendale CSD
G Lre Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Water
O As of August 31, 2023
-y .
'HELENDALE naslias)
o Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
17% of
August 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Meter Charges $ 134763 § 269,163 $ 1,591,123 17% $ 267,389

3 Water Sales 92,825 176,582 912,051 19% 207,997

4 Standby Charges - 2,034 30,228 7% -

5 Other Operating Revenue 24,092 46,447 83,823 55% 15,444

6 Total Operating Revenues 251,681 494,227 2,617,225 19% 490,830

7 Non-Operating Revenues

8 Grant Revenue - - - 0% (10,000)

9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) 1,645 1,645 - 0% (16)
10 Total Non-Operating Revenues 1,645 1,645 - 0% (10,016)
11 Total Revenues 253,326 495,872 2,617,225 19% 480,813
12 Expenses

13 Salaries & Benefits

14 Salaries 29,038 70,313 421,896 17% 73,557
15 Benefits 10,442 25,165 138,780 18% 33,548
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 39,480 95,478 560,676 17% 107,105
17 Transmission & Distribution
18 Contractual Services 605 17,034 56,607 30% 24,844
19 Power 23,248 37,927 209,725 18% 2,845
20 Operations & Maintenance 6,115 10,623 153,000 1% 34,980
21 Rent/Lease Expense 800 1,600 11,490 14% 2,230
22 Permits & Fees 1,152 1,152 40,100 3% 3,353
23 Total T&D 31,920 68,335 470,922 15% 68,253
24 General & Administrative
25 Utilities 277 545 3,928 14% 421
26 Office & Other Expenses - 51 5,750 1% 405
27 Admin Allocation 52,307 104,614 627,686 17% 107,67
28 Total G&A 52,585 105,211 637,364 17% 108,497
29 Debt Service - 149,447 346,313 43% 149,447
30 Total Expenses 123,985 418,41 2,015,215 21% 433,302
31 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 129,341 17,401 601,950 13% 41,51
32 Sale or Lease of Water Rights - - - N/A -
33 Capital Expenses (399) (399) (1,792,000) 0% {2,500)
34 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 128942 $ 77,002 $ (1,190,050) $ 45,011




Helendale CSD
Financial Statement Analysis
Preliminary - No Year End Audit Adjustments
For the Month Ended August 31, 2023 - 17% of Fiscal Year

Fund 01-Water Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Meter Charges: Includes fixed monthly charge for water service. Year-to-date (YTD) meter charges is trending in
line with budget.

Line 3 Water Sales: Includes water consumption charges. YTD is trending slightly over budget since the District sells more
water in the summer months.

Line 4 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and delinquent standby
penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD is trending under budget at 7%.

Line 5 Other Operating Revenue: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, meter installation fees, other
fees/charges, and mechanic service reimbursements. Connection and meter installation fees are budgeted conservatively
due to the unexpected nature of these fees. YTD is trending over budget at 55% due to the high volume of permits and
inspections, connection, and meter installation fees.

Line 8 Grant Revenue: There is no grant activity planned for FY 24.

Line 9 Miscellaneous Income (Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets, the Enel X Demand Response Program and
other miscellaneous income. YTD activity includes $1.6K in miscellaneous income for old credit balance write offs.

Line 14 Salaries: Includes salaries for water employees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education and trainings. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, geographic information system (GIS) support & other
contract services. YTD is trending over budget at 30% due to the timing of annual software support and contractual
services renewals.

Line 19 Power: Includes electricity usage for transmission & distribution. YTD is trending in line with budget.
Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes operations & maintenance expenses, uniforms, vehicle maintenance and
vehicle fuel. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending under budget at

7%.

Line 21 Rent/Lease Expense: Includes rental costs for the water shop and Bureau of Land Management (BLM) tank sites.
YTD is trending under budget at 14% due to the timing of rent collection for BLM tank sites.

Line 22 Permits & Fees: Includes all water permits, miscellaneous fees, and Watermaster fees. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is trending at 3% budget.

Line 25 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas and telephone expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 14%.
Line 26 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program

and dues/subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is trending
under budget at 1%.



Line 27 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 29 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur on a quarterly basis in July, October, January, and April.

Line 33 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $399 — Electrical Well 13



& S
5 o < Helendale CSD
= D& . Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Sewer
o) : As of August 31, 2023
— (Unaudited)

Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

17% of
August 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Sewer Charges $ 152,288 § 304501 $ 1,825,577 17% $ 258,718
3 Standby Charges - 2,034 25,907 8% -

4 Other Fees & Charges 9,530 18,846 28,760 66% 3,341
5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) 3,508 7,017 42,100 17% 7,017
6 Other Income/(Expense) - - - 0% -

7 Total Revenues 165,326 332,397 1,922,344 17% 269,076
8 Expenses

9 Salaries & Benefits
10 Salaries 15,669 50,435 385,417 13% 56,992
11 Benefits 6,841 18,365 128,651 14% 24,123
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 22,510 68,800 514,068 13% 81,115
13 Sewer Operations
14 Contractual Services 3,135 6,594 113,720 6% 6,138
15 Power 13,156 23,850 102,000 23% 5,797
16 Operations & Maintenance 4,780 8,766 59,800 15% 8,060
17 Permits & Fees 3,280 4,325 40,000 11% 3,072
18 Total Sewer Operations 24,350 43,535 315,520 14% 23,066
19 General & Administrative
20 Utilities 349 128 5,505 13% 533
21 Office & Other Expenses 526 558 17,760 3% 1,687
22 Admin Allocation 51,261 102,522 615,132 17% 105,517
23 Total G&A 52,136 103,808 638,397 16% 107,738
24 Debt Service - - 102,123 0% -
25 Total Expenses 98,997 216,143 1,570,108 14% 211,919
26 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 66,329 116,254 352,236 33% 57,156
27 Capital Expenses - - {845,000) 0% (13,143)

28 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 66329 $ 116254 $ (492,764) $ 44,014




Fund 02-Sewer Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Sewer Charges: Includes the monthly charge for sewer services. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 3 Standby Charges: Includes special assessment standby charges for the current & prior years and delinquent standby
penalties. Most of these revenues are received in November, December, and April. YTD is trending under budget at 8%.

Line 4 Other Fees & Charges: Includes permit & inspection charges, connection fees, other fees, and charges. YTD is
trending over budget at 66% due to higher permits and inspection, and connection fees than anticipated.

Line 5 Interfund Transfer In/(Out): This line includes the monthly repayment of the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 6 Other Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. There is no activity
YTD.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for all sewer employees. YTD is trending under budget at 13% due to short staffing in
August.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, PERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education &
training. YTD is trending under budget at 14%.

Line 12 Contractual Services: Includes lab testing, engineering, GIS support & other contractual services. YTD is trending
under budget at 6%.

Line 13 Power: Includes electricity used for Sewer. YTD is trending over budget at 23%.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes compost disposal, vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, uniforms, small tools,
and salaries for mechanics. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 15 Permits and Fees: Includes all annual permits and fees paid to the state. YTD can trend over/under budget due to
the timing of permits and fee payments. YTD is trending under budget at 11%.

Line 20 Utilities (G&A): Includes gas, water, and telephone expenses. YTD is trending under budget at 13%.

Line 21 Office & Other Expenses: Includes mileage/travel reimbursements, office supplies, water conservation program,
and dues & subscriptions. These expenses are on an as-needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is trending
under budget at 3%.

Line 22 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.

Line 24 Debt Service: Includes interest & principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget due
to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.



X :?%TT’L“ V"C‘(

:’i\ F [y

S o < Helendale CSD

E @) ot > ;j' Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Recycling Center

= =

8 ﬁ As of August 31, 2023

= N— (Unaudited)

; DALE
E;ﬁﬁ"“ — Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
17% of
August 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Retail Sales $ 22,061 $ 44,835 § 325,000 14% § 52,254
3 Donations - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -
5 Miscellaneous Income {Expense) - - - 0% -
6 Total Revenues 22,061 44,835 325,000 14% 52,254
7 Expenses
8 Salaries & Benefits
9 Salaries 13,666 33,467 209,654 16% 25,562
10 Benefits 1,806 4,587 35,312 13% 3,328
11 Total Salaries & Benefits 15,472 38,054 244,966 16% 28,890
12 Recycling Center Operations
13 Contractual Services - - 2,500 0% -
14 Operations & Maintenance 1,421 1,458 14,250 10% 2,836
15 Total Recycling Center Operations 1421 1,458 16,750 9% 2,836
16 General & Administrative
17 Utilities 1,463 342 10,400 33% 619
18 Office & Other Expenses 611 1,214 6,100 20% 861
19 Total G&A 2,074 4,636 16,500 28% 1,480
20 Total Expenses 18,968 44148 278,216 16% 33,205
21 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 3,093 687 46,784 19,049
22 Capital Expenses - - s " .
23 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 3003 $§ 687 $ 46,784 1% $ 19,049




Fund 03-Recycling Center Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Retail Sales: Includes sales revenues from the Thrift Store. YTD is trending under budget at 14%.
Line 3 Donations: Donations are not budgeted for due to the unexpected nature of these revenues.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Recycling Center (Fund 03) to the
Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05). This transfer is done at year-end for the audit.

Line 5 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. There
was no activity YTD.

Line 9 Salaries: Salaries for all part-time recycling center employees and full-time supervisor. YTD is trending in line with
budget.

Line 10 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education & training. YTD is
trending under budget at 13% due to the timing of the worker's compensation bills.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. Services are on an as-needed basis.
YTD can trend under or over budget due to the timing of services needed. There is no activity YTD.

Line 14 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD
can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is at 10% of budget.

Line 17 Utilities (6&A): Includes electric and telephone expenses. YTD is trending over budget at 33% due to higher electric
consumption during summer months.

Line 18 Office & Other Expenses: Includes advertising, bank charges and other miscellaneous expenses. YTD is trending
over budget at 20%.

Line 21 Net Income: Net income in the Recycling Center is moved to Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 5) at year-end during
the audit through Board Discretionary Revenue.



SERVy Ce

|

L4 ¢
S = Helendale CSD
§ g o 3 Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Property Rental
o A o As of August 31, 2023
& pa- "
- -y (Unaudited)
‘Wj A
E’ SEARL “Yf% Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

17% of
August 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Property Rental Revenues $ 10,029 $ 19,358 $§ 132,348 15% $ 18,780
3 OtherIncome - - - 0% -
4 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

5 Total Revenues 10,029 19,358 132,348 15% 18,780
6 Expenses

7 Contractual Services 4,840 4,840 10,000 48% -
8 Utilities 1,932 3,567 15,815 23% 1,884
9 Operations & Maintenance 450 472 13,400 4% 1,286
10 Debt Service - - 53,089 0% -
11 Total Expenses 1,222 8.879 92,304 10% 3,170

12 Net Income (Loss) $ 2807 $ 10479 $ 40,044 26% $ 15,610




Fund 04-Property Rental Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Property Rental Revenues: Includes revenue for 15302 Smithson and 15425 Wild Road properties. YTD is trending
in line with budget.

Line 3 Other Income: Includes penalties and other miscellaneous Income; due to the unexpected nature of these revenues
these accounts are not budgeted for.

Line 4 Board Discretionary Revenue: This line shows the transfer of net cash from the Property Rental Fund (Fund 04) to
Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05) at year-end during the audit.

Line 7 Contractual Services: Includes contractor and handyman expenses for installation of appliances, drywall repair,
roofing, or plumbing repairs. YTD is trending over budget at 48% due to the timing of truck and loader equipment rental.

Line 8 Utilities: Includes electric & gas expense for the rental properties. YTD is trending over budget at 23% due to higher
electric consumption during summer months.

Line 9 Operations & Maintenance: Includes maintenance and other costs relating to the rental properties. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of services.

Line 10 Debt Service: Includes interest and principal payments on outstanding debt. YTD can trend over/under budget
due to the timing of payments. Payments occur bi-annually in December and June.

Line 12 Net Income: Net income in the Property Rental Fund (Fund 04) is moved to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05)
through Board discretionary revenue at year-end for the audit.



;:'\ &;5,

~

= % Helendale CSD

= @ & = Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Parks & Recreation

- 4l = As of August 31, 2023

, ﬁ (Unaudited)
el ] Preliminary Results - Subject to Change
17% of
August 2023 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues
2 Program Fees $ 12553 $ 15,299 $ 34,600 4% $ 15,946
3 Property Taxes 1,705 3,410 21,600 16% 3,290
4 Donations & Sponsorships 5174 5174 . 0% 770
5 Rental Income 1,490 7,980 24,075 33% 1,786
6 Developer Impact Fees 3,440 6,880 3,440 200% -
7 Grants - - - 0% -
8 Interfund Transfer In/(Out) (3,508) (7,017) (42,100) 17% {7,017)
9 Board Discretionary Revenue 20,935 43,234 445,766 10% 39,672
10 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) - - - N/A (105)
11 Total Revenues 41,788 74,960 487,381 15% 60,341
12 Expenses
13 Salaries & Benefits
14 Salaries 6,228 13,060 84,355 15% 15,745
15 Benefits 2,040 4,941 35,105 14% 6,120
16 Total Salaries & Benefits 8,268 18,001 119,460 15% 21,865
17 Program Expense 2,751 9,771 76,565 13% 13,305
18 Contractual Services 2,850 2,850 22,132 13% 2,814
19 Utilities 8,690 17,523 58,690 30% 12,474
20 Operations & Maintenance 9,321 13,690 24,089 57% 6,755
21 Permits & Fees - - 2,333 0% 598
22 Grant Expense - - - 0% -
23 Other Expenses 38 38 1,355 3% 643
24 Total Expenses 31,919 61,878 305,224 20% 58,453
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 9,869 13,082 182,157 % 1,888
26 Capital Expenses - (18,295) (640,000) 3% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 9869 $ (5213) $ (457,843) 1% $ 1,888




Fund 05-Parks & Recreation Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Program Fees: Includes recreation program fees, basketball league fees, youth soccer league fees and farmer’s
market revenue. YTD is trending over budget at 44% due to timing of youth soccer league fees and more farmer’s
market revenues received than anticipated.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes the transfer of property taxes for streetlight utility expenses. YTD is trending in line with
budget.

Line 4 Donations & Sponsorships: Includes concert in the park sponsorships, event sponsorships and other
donations/sponsorships. YTD activity includes a $4.9K Parks & Recreation donation and flag football sponsorship.

Line 5 Rental Income: Includes rental income from the water shop, storage for the recycling center, community center
room rental, church rental, and gymnastics rental. YTD can trend over/under budget depending on needs of rentals. YTD
is trending over budget at 33% due to the timing of annual field use revenue.

Line 6 Developer Impact Fees: Includes park development impact fees charged to new developments. This account is
budgeted based on known development. As such, this account will go over budget if more development takes place.

Line 8 Interfund Transfer Out/{In): This line shows the year end transfer of cash balance from the Recycling Center
(Fund 03) and Property Rental (Fund 04) to the Parks & Recreation Fund (Fund 05), as well as the monthly repayment of
the interfund loan from Sewer to Parks.

Line 9 Board Discretionary: Board Discretionary Revenue in June includes the following:
e Radio Tower Site Rent — $13,908
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees - $8,731
e Transfer Property Tax Revenue for Street Light Utilities — $(1,705)

Line 10 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income.
Line 14 Salaries: Includes full and part-time Parks and Recreation employees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 15 Benefits: Includes health insurance, CalPERS retirement, worker's compensation insurance, payroll taxes, and
employee education & trainings. YTD is trending under budget at 14%.

Line 17 Program Expense: Includes supplies and expenses for the youth soccer league, park, community center,
Farmer’s Market, and other programs. YTD is trending under budget at 13%.

Line 18 Contractual Services: Includes software support and other contract services. These expenses are on an as-
needed basis and can trend over/under budget. YTD is trending under budget at 13%.

Line 19 Utilities: Includes gas and electric for parks and the community center, along with telephone & electricity for
street lighting. YTD is trending over budget at 30% due to higher electric consumption and higher water and sewer costs
than anticipated.

Line 20 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, small tools, vehicle fuel and building repair for the
park and community center. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending
over budget at 57% due to the timing of the annual youth sports insurance policy renewal and fire pump repair in
August.

Line 21 Permits & Fees: Includes permit and inspection fees, along with San Bernardino County fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of permits and fee payments. There is no activity YTD.



Line 23 Other Expenses: Includes uniforms, printing costs, dues & subscriptions, and bank charges. There is minimal
activity YTD.

Line 26 Capital Expenses: YTD balance in capital expenses includes the following:
e $18.3K— Community Center Parking Lot Resurfacing



iy
= Helendale CSD
ey Al ;}Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Solid Waste Disposal
As of August 31, 2023
(Unaudited)
Preliminary Results - Subject to Change

17% of
August 2023  YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD

1 Operating Revenues

2 Charges for Services $ 59,087 $ 109,836 § 777,172 14% $ 98,633
3 Assessments & Fees 450 3,844 237,220 2% 820
4 Other Charges 3,676 5,547 25518 22% 3,313
5 Board Discretionary Revenue - - - 0% -

6 Miscellaneous Income (Expense) = = - 0% -

7 Total Revenues 63,212 119,227 1,040,510 11% 102,766
8 Expenses

9 Salaries & Benefits

10 Salaries 6,581 15,536 85,565 18% 18,289
11 Benefits 2,875 7,159 31,970 22% 8,533
12 Total Salaries & Benefits 9,456 22,695 117,535 19% 26,822
13 Contractual Services - 106,973 134,677 15% 99,509
14 Disposal Fees 14,589 16,724 165,000 10% 17,606
15 Operations & Maintenance 354 354 4,750 1% 915
16 Other Operating Expenses 1,033 1,145 4,340 26% 1,088
17 Admin Allocation 1,046 2,092 12,554 17% 2,153
18 Total Expenses 26,478 149,982 1,038,856 14% 148,094

19 Net Income (Loss) $ 36,734 § (30,754) $ 1,654 $  (45,328)




Fund 06-Solid Waste Disposal Revenues and Expenses

Line 2 Charges for Services — Solid Waste: Includes regular pick up of solid waste. YTD is trending under budget at 14%
due to the timing of receipt of franchise fees.

Line 3 Assessment & Fees: Includes special assessments for refuse land use fees for current & prior years. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to the timing of receipts which are usually received in April and December. YTD is at 2%.

Line 4 Other Charges: Includes delinquent fees and penalties on delinquent taxes. YTD is trending over budget at 22% due
to more delinquent fees and recycling revenue than anticipated.

Line 5 Board Discretionary Revenue: This is the amount that would be transferred in from discretionary funds if this fund
operates at a deficit for the FY.

Line 6 Miscellaneous Income/(Expense): Includes gain or loss on sale of assets and other miscellaneous income. There
was no activity YTD.

Line 10 Salaries: Includes salaries for solid waste employees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 11 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, and education
& training. YTD is trending over budget at 22% due to the timing of employee group insurance payments.

Line 13 Contractual Services: Includes Burrtec fees and other miscellaneous contract services. YTD can trend over/under
budget due to need and the timing of services and fees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 14 Disposal Fees: Includes San Bernardino County disposal fees and green waste disposal fees. YTD can trend
over/under budget due to need and the timing of fees. YTD is trending under budget at 10%.

Line 15 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, operating supplies, and uniforms. YTD can
trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is trending under budget at 7%.

Line 16 Other Operating Expenses: Includes rent for park storage, telephone, postage, event expenses, public outreach,
printing, small tools, and bad debt expenses. YTD is trending over budget at 26% due to annual tax lien write offs in
August.

Line 17 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



.‘\ /L

S o
= R Helendale CSD
w
% D HIE ;j Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Administration
5‘3; ' & As of l:lj\ugu:;'t 3:I, 2023
HEL I_ﬁ;{ﬁ Prelimi s ')
e nary Results - Subject to Change
17% of
August 2023 YTD Actual Budget Budget PYTD
1 Operating Revenues
2 Tower Rent $ 13,908 $ 21487 $ 182,220 15% $ 24,380
3 Property Taxes - 2,110 111,400 2% -
4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees 15,575 30,055 187,010 16% 28,225
5 Fees & Charges 3,085 6,179 26,500 23% 4,661
6 Investmentincome 9,689 21,261 80,000 34% 1,976
7 Other Income - - 200 0% -
8 Board Discretionary Revenue (22,639) (46,644) (393,207) 12% (42,961)
9 Total Revenues 19,618 46,448 194,123 28% 16,281
10 Expenses
11 Salaries & Benefits
12 Salaries 50,842 124,358 654,410 19% 109,128
13 Benefits 18,901 84,640 277,317 31% 84,601
14 Directors' Fees 3,668 10,368 70,000 15% 15,806
15 Total Salaries & Benefits 73411 219,366 1,001,727 22% 210,741
16 Contractual Services 25,431 81,068 248,527 33% 59,622
17 Insurance - 250 103,834 0% 22,775
18 Utilities 3,135 5,970 21,240 28% 2,383
19 Operations & Maintenance 275 385 3,900 10% 456
20 Permits & Fees 540 10,545 14,600 12% 10,400
21 Office & Other Expenses 4,856 9,258 55,668 17% 16,461
22 Election Expense - - - 0% -
23 Administrative Allocation (104,614) (209,229)  (1,255,372) 17% (215,342)
24 Total Expenses 3,034 117,613 194,123 61% 107,496
25 Net Income (Loss) Before Capital 16,585 (71,165) - (91,216)

26 Capital Expenses - - - 0% -
27 Net Income (Loss) After Capital $ 16585 $§  (71,165) $ - $  (91,216)




Fund 10-Administrative Revenues and Expenses
Line 2 Tower Rent: Includes radio tower site rental fees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 3 Property Taxes: Includes current & prior property tax and penalties. YTD can trend over/under budget due to the
timing of property tax collections, with a majority being received in December and April. YTD is trending under budget at
2%.

Line 4 Solid Waste Billing & Fees: Includes franchise fees and billing for solid waste. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 5 Fees & Charges: Includes credit card processing fees and other miscellaneous fees. YTD is trending over budget at
23% due to the large volume of credit card processing fees.

Line 6 Investment Income: Includes investment income and unrealized gain or loss on investments. YTD is trending over
budget at 34% due to investment in California Cooperative Liquid Assets Security System (CA CLASS) account yielding
higher interest returns.

Line 7 Other Income: Other Income includes recycling revenues and other miscellaneous income. There is no activity
YTD.

Line 8 Board Discretionary Income: Includes the transfer of the following for Parks and Recreation Fund (Fund 05):
e Radio Tower Site Rent — $13,908
e Solid Waste Franchise Fees — 58,731

Line 12 Salaries: Includes full time, part time & overtime for administrative employees. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 13 Benefits: Includes employee insurance, CalPERS retirement, workers compensation, payroll taxes, employee
benefit & morale and education & training. YTD is trending over budget at 31% due to the timing of payment of CalPERS
Unfunded Accrued Liability.

Line 14 Directors’ Fees: Includes directors fees as well as directors training, seminars, and mileage expense. YTD is trending
in line with budget.

Line 16 Contractual Services: Includes software support, legal services, and auditing & accounting services. YTD is trending
over budget at 33% due to the timing of annual software support renewals, and legal and accounting services for FY 23
audit.

Line 17 Insurance: Includes both general liability and vehicle insurance expenses. There is no activity YTD.

Line 18 Utilities: Includes telephone and electricity expenses. YTD is trending over budget at 28% due to higher electric
consumption during summer months.

Line 19 Operations & Maintenance: Includes vehicle maintenance, vehicle fuel, mileage & travel reimbursement,
uniforms, and equipment maintenance. YTD can trend over/under budget due to need and the timing of services. YTD is
trending under budget at 10%.

Line 20 Permits & Fees: Includes the annual LAFCO fees, the GFOA application fee for the budget award, and San
Bernardino County fees. YTD is trending over budget at 72% due to the timing of annual LAFCO fees.

Line 21 Office & Other Expense: Includes board meeting supplies, public relations, community promotion, bank charges,
office supplies, postage, and dues & subscription. YTD is trending in line with budget.

Line 23 Admin Allocation: This is the monthly distribution of the budgeted Administration Fund (Fund 10) expenses to the
enterprise funds.



sERV/a

.

i

R
P

COMMUN,,
10141810

Helendale Community Services District

DATE: October 19, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #6
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting. '

At the 9/21/2023 meeting there were four additional items that the Board requested related to
expense reporting.
1) Add a line to the top of the expense forms so indicate page numbers (Page ___of __ )
2) Develop a spreadsheet showing compensated and non-compensated meetings
3) Add performing an official function at a District sponsored sporting event to Exhibit A of
the resolution
4) Provide a benchmark of board compensation for similar sized public organizations

Items 3 and 4 will be on the agenda for 11/2.

Regarding item #2, the Board requested additional information be included with the expense
report agenda item that listed the meeting compensation for each director. Attached for
consideration is information that Staff developed that is responsive to that request. Please advise
of any desired modifications. Some directors have not previously listed activities for which they do
not request compensation while other directors have. The gray highlighted area denotes the time
period prior to the Board discussion of 9/21 in which listed those non-compensated meetings was
discussed. Therefore, it seems appropriate to begin listing the non-compensated meetings from
October forward.

Staff seeks input on any modifications the Board may wish to see on the draft compensation
spreadsheet presented.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




LT T Z T 4 T4 € T T Z Z pajesuadwol)| 40)334iq Seuspled

€ S [4 dwo)-uopn

¥z [ Z [4 4 3 € [4 4 z 14 palesuadwo)| 4oy Jadoy
dwo)-uoN

LL 9 6 L 14 6 L 8 8 6 0T patesuadwod| Alelaidas  seey
dwo)-uon

[44 S € 14 4 9 14 S € ¥ ¥ pajesuadwio)d| said A e
€ dwo)-uopn

66 0t 0T 0t 0T 8 0t 6 8 6 8 L pajesuadwo)|juapisald  49|ds

V1Ol | €202 2T | €202 TT | €202 0T | €2026 €202 8 €202 L €702 9 €T0Z S €20 v €202€ | €202 €202 T | TZOTIT adAy UL _ awen

SHLNOW-ZT DSNITION
130d34 NOILVSN3dINOD advod




9 G'G9 sbes(i

Bunssw pieog jxau ayj Je pajussaid aq o} palinba. L10odal [EQIBA 10 UBHLIM |

pIeog s} JO 83)ILUWO3 30H PY 4

$10}0811q O pieog ay} Aq paacidde-aid Bunasiy iy

. 10UISIg 01 palejal weiboid Bujurel | /Jeujwas/adualajuo) i3

10 suonouny BUIAOAUT SISBW Ul SISaajul Yiim Uoneziuebio/m Buisay i

. PiEOg £D 106 1B uouoneuasaidey g

asoH bunoaye uonoipsunijm Apoq [eiapa4 10 ajels ‘|esoT jo Buneap |

. uang/Bunasy ognd 1e uonejuasaiday 10

101181 AQ paulelal JUe)NsSu0d 1o Aauiope ‘sio)pne/m Bunas|y ‘H

« JUBAZ Jljand -9

suonesadQ 1ouisIq Buipsebal saubisaq 10 Wo/m Bunesy 1o

10y umoug Ag paulanob Bunesiy olgnd 1y

sapiobaje) asuadxy

aleqg

aimeubig

$

$

$

ejol

|elol
Bunaapy

sbuileap
sjqesuadwon
JO # |ejo)

asuadxgy

19410
lelol

Buibpoq
eloL

s|eapy [e1oL

S9N
IeloL

Hauag dlgnd
jo uonduosag

JuaAg

Hysuag oand
Jo uondussaq

JuaAg

Hauag aliand
10 uonduoasaq

a3

susag dlqnd
jo uonduosaq

usng

Jjsusg dlagnd
jo uonduosag

$

$

uaAg

Kiobajen
asuadx3y

N/A 11D
auoyd

N/A 8sinquiiey

asuadx3
Byio

Buibpoq

s|eapy

S9N

uonjeuejdxg/uondiiosaq asuadxy ajeq

Biupug pouad Aed

H3IHONOA ISNIdX3 HIGW3 advOod LII4.1SIa STIIAHIS ALINNWNOD ITTVANIT3IH

aweN

10 abed




# G'G9 abeayyy

Bupsew pieog jxau ay) je pajuasaid aq 0} paiinbaJ yodai [BqIaA 10 UBHUAA

pleog 8y} JO SajILIWIOD J0H Py 4

109811 JO pJeog ay) Aq pancidde-aid Bunaapy -

« J9UIsIJ 0} pajejal weibold Buluiel | /Ieuilas/@ousisjuos g

40 suoyouny BuiAjoAUl SISPEW Ul SISaIS)Ul YlIm UolezZiuebio/m Buliaspy i

« PIBOg £01.06 Je ucuonejuasaiday 'q

QasOHBunoaye uonoIpsLUNl/m Apoq [eiepa 10 8)els ‘(8207 Jo Bunsa |

« JuaA3/Bunaay oljqnd 1e uoneuasaiday 10

1o13siq Ag paule}al JUE)NSU02 10 ABUIOYE 'SI0}JPNE/M bupsap ‘H

» JUBAZ 2lIgnd g

suoneladQ j1ouysiq buipiebal saubisaq 10 WH/M Buaspy 19

10y UMoIg Aq pauiaAob Buaap ongng v

sauobajen asuadxy

Aeqg

aineubis

S=/2e/ oz
ﬁw

) o
H3HONOA IASNIdX3 ¥IENIW A¥VO0d 1OINLSIA SIDIANIS ALINNWINOD m.@czmn_m:"_\

$ $ c $ $ $ i e
sbunaapy asuadxg
|elo) Bujbpon saIN
|elol Bunsop m_nhumuc_mmn“w_.h_.oo h_M“wm.u |e101 S|eap [ejo L [ejo
wauag 21qnd
\ e J0 uopduosaq x W.
> \/A > $ $ $ L Py ﬂOnw.W\ JusAg m
! yauag dlgnd
: \\ \Qm.\U 4 S@.\AUNK Jo uonduosaqy @m\
i Yy D,
= [ n | [ s s ORI Ry wors /0
C & 4 27 Yyauag dlgnd )
\ ) B \Q\\ \W_ QN 3 H\Q J0 uonduosaq &\\
— [
l...l \J\ \A $ $ $ mewrM EEAZY) % %@N\u\ Jusag &
Wauag algnd
) o jo uonduosaq \ %
Q \/\ \A $ $ $ UK Y W}U@Q Wuw Jueng .
8 pudb ~D) Jyeuag ljang
U h W ﬂ v ’ \u& Jo uondussaq M V,
‘ N \ $ $ $ D) IRy YT ) Juang .\(
@M_oﬂ”w &Wo_ﬂ_o N/A asinquiiay mww__w”_wm Buibpon sies|y sa|ln uoneue|dx3uondussaq asuadxy ajeq
Biupug pouad Aeg awepn

€602 4 2 435 0N



Buijesul pieog jxeu ayjje pajuasald aq 01 painbel Jodal [eqen Jo USHUM » PIeoq B} JO 69IUILI0D 90H PV -

10198417 Jo pieogd au Aq penoidde-aid Bunaspy 1 . 1918Ia 01 pejers weibold Bulutel | JeuILIS/8oUSIa0] J
Jousia ay) Jo suonesado Jo SUoRIUN} BUIAJOAUL SIBTELL Ul 5]S8IBIU| LiIM uoneziuebiom Buneai :r . pieog £D10G 18 uouonejuesaidey Q
asoHbunoaye uoRoIpSUNiM Apoy |e1epe4 1o ejelg ‘B3040 Bunesp 1) , Jueag/Bunes onand 1e vonejuasardoy D
10sIg Aq pauieas Juejnsuoo Jo Kawoye ‘sioppnem Bunsa H ,Jueag oiand ‘g
suoyesedq usiq Guipiebes eaubiseq 10 WO/ Bunsap |9 1oV umolg Ag pewencb Bunesy dland v
sapobeje) asuedxy
e1eq aimeubis 3

SU =0l gy Py

e sBunosW | 9suedXd | guiBno o = ;
A sjqesuadwo) B0 _muo 1 sjealj 210l _Em. L
B fejoL leyoL et
Jyeuag dNand
jo uonduosaq
R I I I
Jysueg 2gnd
jo uonduosaQ
“ ~ ¢ ¢ ww usAg
Jjauag didnd
jo uondussag
, L $ | wea3
{ 4
T SNJ\.S TO : é PRV e D) &@w\ Vi 3\%\/ Jyeusg oignd
Q % ’ jo uondussaq E
. V\\f\ L
R s " — ¥ YV Q Wang T
i £ r. i
AT YT, "E, 770 =) \.-\T\Q\G.\ Weuag oyand
. k qs g&w\wa ) 10 uondunsag \
& ’ A $ $ N Wo T wona| 0
Kiobaien | NJA lEeD asuadx3]
asuedxg SUoud 'z; asinquiay 1000 Buibpo sjea\ sollN uoneuejdx3y/uopndussag asuadxg ayeq
EE © k-4 / Supug poued Aed \V\Q\S aweN

HIHONOA ISNIdXI ¥IGWIN QuvOod 1O1MLSIa STDIAHIS ALINAWNOD ATVANITI3H




» G'G9 abeayjiyy
Buijesw preog 1xau ey] Je pajuasaid aq o} palinbal LUodal [EqidA 10 USHILM pieog ay} JO 880D 20H PY 4
slojoaliq Jo pieog ay) Aq panoidde-aid Bunaapy ) « 1011sIq 0} paie|al weiboiy Buiures) jreulwias/aouaiajuol g
10 suonounj Buiajoaul S19NEW Ul S1S8i81Ul ylim uoieziuebiom Bunasyy :p . P1eOg £€D106 18 uouoieuasalday (g
asoOHbunoaye uonaipsunl/m Apoq [ejepad 10 81elS ‘|edo] 10 buasp || . luaAg/bunasyy oignd e uoneasaiday D
1ouIsIg Ag paurelas ue)nsuod io AauioE ‘siolpne/m Buiea ‘H . JUaAT J1and :g
suoneladQ 10usig Buipiebai aaubisaq 10 ND/m Bunaspy 19 10y umoig Ag paulanob Bunssy Jijang v
saiiobajey asuadxz
aleq ainyeubig
16051 1y oo A0 poubre Apeablo ey
0SL$ 0S1$ 2 0% 0% 0% 0009
|eloL 1oL w.%%mﬁwﬂme“‘oo mmw_““wnw Buibpoy S|eap |eloL Sal
Bupea elo ejo
nasp 10 # 12101 je10) 1eloL jeloL
Hjsusg dlgnd
wans IO ybiN ajepus|ay ey} Jaye dn ues|n 0 uondiosagq
U 3195 asea|d ON $ $ $ u._.._o H~._.‘—@_Z G_MUCQ_OI Wwang £2/cL/80
Hjauag angng
NQO WBIN 8jepuslaH 40} aiopuaA Jo Juswaoe|d pue inoke| Buuue)d 10 uonduosaq
9 | sies esealy ON $ $ $ Nied je Biw sspwwo) g £2/6/80
: jyausg dand
suolsiap pue suonelado jousip ‘Bunesw pieoq senbal 10 uondiosagq
Y/ | 3195 aseaiq SBA % $ % mC_”_.ww_\/_ pieog .ﬁw__\_@@m uang £2/9/80
Jlduag algnd
Bunssw Buuueid 1o ybiN ajepusiay e
O) | sjog eseald oN $ $ $ PYIUWOD Yypm Bunsapy Juen3 £z/Ei8
Jjgusg Jlgnd
epuabe mainal 10 uon acowmo
) | 39S @sesld ON $ $ $ NS yum Bunespy uaAg cz/ea
Aobaied | N/A 118D asuadx3
asusdxg | suoyg N/A @sinquiay N0 Buibpon sjeapy SN uoneuejdx3z/uondussaqg asuadxy aleq
Bilupu3 pouad Aed Jadoy ansuuy -

d43HONOA 3SN3dX3 39NN aHvOod LOIH.LSIA S3OIAHIS ALINNINNOD JTVANT13H




b G°'G9 abeayy
Buijsaw pieog jxsu ay) je pajussaid aq o] pauinbai L1odal (Eqiaa 10 USTILM . pieog ayl Jo 98NILLIWOD 20H PY 4
$10108.1( Jo pieog ay) Aq panoidde-aid Bunaspy y » Jousiq o} pajejal welbolid Buiuiel ] Jeuiwes/aduaiajuod) 15
10 suonoun} BuiAjoAul s1a)je U Ul S1S8J81Ul YIImM uoneziuebio/m Bunaap :p . PJeog £0106 1e uouonejuasaiday :q
asoHbunosye uonopsuni/m Apoq |esjepe4 10 ajels ‘[B207 jo Buileap || , luang/Bunsapy dignd e uoneasaiday 19
10usig Ag paurejal Jue)nsuod 1o Asulole ‘siolpne/m Bunasi H L JUdA3 21gnd g
suoneiadQ jousiq Buipsebel asubisaq 10 WoH/m Bunasy 19 19y umoig Aq psusanob Buneay ogngd Y
saliobele) asuadxy
aleq aimeubis
O e
0GL$] O0SL$ 3 0% 0% 0¢$/ 0009%
[e101 sbunaspyy asuadx3y BuiBpoq -
|elo| Bunsspy ajqesuadwon 19410 €101 s|espy |e10] |e101
i 10 # [eloL IEl0L
Jjauag dligqnd
10 uonduasa(
38g ases|d J08|9S asea|d $ $ ¢ uang
lyausg digqnd
10 uonduoasaq
3|98 aseald 109|8g asea|d $ $ ¢ JUaAg
Hauag Jand
jo uondussag
jjes ases|d 109185 ases|d $ $ $ uang
s b : Hjauag adqnd
suoneiado awes Buipiebai suoisap ‘suonesado 1oLsIg 10 uondussaq
< SO sa, $ $ ¢ wooz e Bunasy pieog teinbay uan3g €2/21/80
Hjauag ongnd
Bunsaw Buiwosdn 1o mainal epusby 10 uondiosag
) | 2198 eseald ON ¢ $ $ WD yum Jasin juang £Z/71/20
Aiobeies | N/A 11eD asuadx3
asuadxy | auoyd N/A @sinquiisy B0 Buibpon s|eapy CETT] uoneuejdx3z/uonduasag asuadxy aleqg
Biupu3 pouad Aed hmaom apauuy aweN

H3HONOA 3SN3dX3 H3dN3IN a4VO08 LOIH.LSIA SIOIAHIS ALINNWWOD 3TVANIT13IH




2 G'G9 abeafiy
bunsew pieog jxsu ay] je pajuasald aq o} pasnbal Lodai [eqiaa 10 Uslilip) , pieog 8yl JO 88ILIWOD J0H PY 4
$1010811Q JO pieog ayj Aq panoidde-aid Bunasiy y » J01ISIQ 01 pelejal welibold Buiutel) reuiwss/eduaieuor) i3
10 suonoun) BuIAjoAUl Si8)jEW Ul S1SaJajul ylim uoneziueBbio/m Bunaspy ¢ » PIBOg £0 106 18 uouonejussaiday g
asSoHbunoaye uondipsuni/m Apoq [Bi1apa4 10 8ielS 807 JO Bunaapy || . Juaag/bunssy 2l|gnd 1e uonejuasaiday 5
1011s1g Ag peurelal Jue)NsuoD 10 Aaulone ‘sIojipne/m Bunlday 'H . JUaAg 21gnd g
suonesadQ 1011s1q Buipsebal saubisaq 10 Wo/m Buneap :H 10y umolig Ag pauiaaob Bunisay ajgngd v
saliobaje) asuadxy
aleq ainjeubig
_u%m_n w,._ e _H.wwwwm_%mmm_ %M_m gy
00€$ 00E$ [ 0% 0% 0% 000%
sbunaspy asuadxg
elol mE_MM_\." s|qesuadwon | JI3yl0 m._hm_wwh._n...d S|ea [ejoL _mmm-“n_,qh
) 10 # |ejoL 1eloL
‘ Hjsuag d1jgnd
101181 a3 Buipiebal suoisioap ‘suonelado jousiq 0 uonduoseq
¥ | s1es sseaig saA $ $ $ Bunes pieog teinboy WaAd| o 60
Hjauag olgnd
Buneapy pseog Buiwoodn 1o maiaas epusby 10 uondiosag
9 | ses asealy ON $ $ $ WO Ylim Josiy wond|  gzi0zi60
ljsuag Jlgnd
jo uonduoasaq
0 | 3185 esealy OoN $ $ $ ainquil | Le/led ayl ul psduo)d uang £z/6/6
: Hiysusg dlgqng
1ousip ayy BuipieBel suoisioap ‘suonesado 1oUSIq 10 uonduosaq
Y | seg asealy SaA ¢ $ $ Bunasy pieog tenbay JuaA3g £2/10/60
ljauag dqnd
Bunsaw pieog Huioodn Jo} mairey epuaby 10 uondiosaq
£) | 1es esesid ON ¢ m_ $ WS uim Bunaspy uang £7/9/6
|
Aobajed | N/A 118D asuadx
asuodxg auoyg N/A @sinquiiay ._mEOm_ Buibpo s|eapy S9N uoneuejdxz/uondussag asuadxy ajeq
Blupu3 pouad Aed LwQON_ ajsuuy aweN

H3IHONOA 3ISN3dX3 H3gIN3IIN a4VO09g 1OIH1SIa SIJIAHIS ALINNININOD 3TVANI13H




T#&d

# 6°G9 abeajy

Bunesw pieog jxsu ayj je pajussaid aq o} palinbai podal [eqiaa 10 USlILAM .,

pieog auy} JO 9a)ILUWI0D J0H PY 4

81030341 Jo pieog 8y} Aq paaoidde-aid Bunasy M

. 10U]SIg 0] pajejal Wieibold BulUlel] /Ieulluas/aousiajuod) .3

J0 suoNouny BuiAjoAul S18)eW Ul S1Sa1a)ul yiim uoneziuebio/m Bunsapy

« PIe0g £01.06 1e uouonejuasaiday .q

asoHbunoaye uonoipsunl/m Apoq |eispa 10 8je}S ‘|20 Jo Bunaa ;|

. JuaAg/Bunesyy d1jgnd Ye uopejuesaiday )

10U1sIg AQ psulejal Jue)nsuod 1o Asulone ‘sioypne/m Bunsap ‘H

« JUSAZ 2liQNd g

suonesadQ jousiq buipiebas saubisaq 10 WH/m Bunaspy :9

10y umolg Aq paulsAch Bunssp Jgnd v

sauobBajen asuadxy v
ajeq aimeuls
ECRTe - I/ —,
" G o o
$_ 08 < $| —— 3| 21858 @299
leoy | SPUNSN asuedxa | g o0 a5 L2 &zY2 \t‘vﬁ&v\
[ejo) Bupeom e_wmwzmd%_.oo L_M.ww jejoy [SIECWIEIOLl o 1 \Nu § Wy yas7 M%
AT PO DY, | e o,
0 \A $ $ I‘g\ﬁg \ﬁ% %\V\\%Uﬁk“ QM»\U Juang k\\%
. AT 9y |
Z R & A ” wa Yl
J
5 IR | e
\A p g m Kﬁ“&\ &\ *S& EVE N&k
Jysuag 2|
N é&s\& G| B s
¥ X g s P T worz| <92/
= - CP7o o povrrtzongy =] Jo orfnly| e i
A s s s WG ypor ppzy wona| /54
m%coﬂmw M.ho_"_mn_o N/A @sinquiay umwmwhm Buibpon s|eapy CETTT] uoneuejdxg/uondussag asuadxgy ajeq
Mﬁ \Q\\Q\ Blupug polad Aeg &\u.ﬂ\ﬁm \A.N.b\m%\ swepn
AFHINOA 3SNIdX3 HIFGINIIN AHvYOSd LOIHLSIA STIIANIS ALINNWNOD ITVANIT3IH

(%p

¢0¢ g

130 QI



RECD OCT 0 2 2023

AR
ELTORITD

ENTICA

Monterey
buu Cannery Road
Monterey, Ca. 93940
(831) 373-0611

726 Isabel J

Tb1 105/1 Chk 838 Gst
Aug28°'23 03:15PM

1 1800 Faj Suprem ﬂH!E]E 27.00.
K it L
—+Straw-Lad-Marg—————————13-06

1 Sweet Corn Cake

Subtotal 56.75
Surcharge 2.26
Tax

(04:05PM Total

18% of Total = $10.22
20% of Total = $11.35
22% of Total = $12.49

GET YOUR MARGARITAS TO GO!

ORDER ONLINE
Wuw.eltorite.com



€4l

# 6'Gg abeapyy
buneew preog jxeu ayj e pajuasaid oq 0} pe.inbai LodsJ [eqioA 10 USHLM pieog 8y} JO 83]]lwwiod 90H PY 4
si030aiiq Jo pieog sy} Aq paAcidde-aid bunaspy -y » 10UISI] 0] pajejal weibold Buluiel] /jeuluias/aouaiajuoy g
40 suofouny BUIAJOAU| S1ePewW Ul S}SaIsjul Y)IM UoReziuebio/m {DNEETTHE » PIEOE €006 12 uouoneuasaiday :g
dsJHbugoaye uondipsunl/m Apoq [e5apa 10 9)e)s ‘[ea0] Jo Buiaapy H| » JUBAZ/BUnSa|N JIIgnd je uonejussaiday 10
1omisig Aq paulejar JuUBYNSUOS 10 ASWIOHE 'SI0)pNE/m Bunaapy 'H « JUBAT JIIqNd g
suonesadQ ousiq buipiebal saubiseq Jo Wo/m Bunasyy o) 19V umoig Aq paulaAocl Buneaj oligng v
SsaL e asuadxy \
aleq ameublg ___——\_
ZD7S_0HY  f =5 $ $
sbunaapy asuadxgy
|e1o1 BuiBpo CETTT
lejoL Bupespy sjqesuadwon | Jayip [ej01 sjesy [ej0L [ej01

10 j# [ejo) [ejoL , — auag olgn
%\\ %mu % \W“ 5 § 0\%\3& Hw co_umn__._hmwm MQN‘

A $ $ 6 /4 Y@Q%w e \m

LT >gggnd] @ Py 45 vondyosan m&\w\

Z p " s —Aeryy vmnz_f oA 6

| POF Y Tgrunzy pof y | Meaeaciind &

A $ s v§\§ P 0S7 WoA3 M \\m
PHY prrog b g Oy e o gy | Wesaa 7

N s s s B HT Gy e/

K D Rrg e ek gy || R

4 : s /ey J<og<y wer3 k&

©“
P

&

O WY | %

o

W

KiobBaje e asuadx
ssuadxg | saou |N/A esinquiey oo | BuIBPO1 | sieaw | seyw uogeue|dx3/uondiosaq ssusdxg ajeQ
Fi
E2 P =g Bjupug pouaq Aeg Nm\u = X%\H\N\ﬁ\ awey

¥3HONOA 3ISNIJX3 YAGWIN GHVOS LORILSIA SAIAUIS ALINNIWINOD FTVANIT13H
€02 20 120 0




gy

? G'G9 ebeayyy
bunesw preog jxau sy; je pejussesd 8q 0] paJinbai piodal (eqian Jo USHIAA .. pleog au) Jo 23a)ILULLIOD 30H Py -4
si039a1( jo pseog sy} Aq pancidde-aid Bunsap « 10UISIQ 0} pajejas weiboid Buiuiel | /leulwas/@ouaisjuo) ig
40 SuoRdUN; DUIAOAU SJSEW Ul S}Sa1ajul U)M UOHEZIUBBIo/M Bunsayy 1 « PIe0g £D106 e uouonejussaidey
asOHbuRdaje uondIpSUNl/M Apoq [eiepe Jo 9jels '|edoT Jo bunsap ;| « JU8A3/bunas|y d1jand e uonejuasaidey D
PUIsIg AQ paulejal Jue)nsuod 1o Aalione ‘slojipne/m Bunaspy 'H » JUBAT 21IQNd g
suoneiadQ PuIsiqg buipiebal aaubisaq 10 oM bunesiy 19 1oV umoug Aq pswanob Bunssyy oijgng 1y
sapoba)es asuadxy -
aeq E:-wpmw\.kjf
e Te A <oA1 " aEa.z
_0S%/s o5/ r $ $ $
sbuneapy asuadxyg | _ .
Bjo * Buibpo sa|l
|elo L m:__uoam e."_. ajqesuadwon 810 _mx_.uh._ sjeapy jejo | | m«_%.__.._
) 0 #ejoL IeloL
Jyausg olgnd
Jo uonduasaq
¢ % $ juang
auag dlqnd
Jo uonduosag
$ $ ¢ Jusng

it ssbde BN
~J $ $ $| S/ ¥0NZ ool dz JueA3 Rvﬂ
7 /
. sl b T o
e A . $ $ LGy T eA3 mw\
Lo 0““\%\ 2 @. Woueg dland

10 uondussaq

£
2 V% $ $ §| AL 2 PO = dZDY uerg WMNN

" Kiobaje e asuad
aBUE hxw _M_Ho___._no N/A @sinquiiay ._w_._umnm_ BujBpo-] sjeapy SaliN uoneue|dx3/uonduossag asuadxy aeq
" Vd
L2 -/ =g/ Blupuz pouay Aeg Mm 7 / \Q\m. \A%\u\m\m\ aweN

U3IHONOA 3ISNIdX3 YIFNIIN QvOL LONLSIA SIDIANIS ALINNWNOD 3TVANITIH

€202 20 120 QO




ERV;

$4
)
Emﬁt
= 1 B
o
o

1¥1s10

P
gl 5
CEETM Helendale Community Services District

Date: October 19, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Alex Aviles

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Purchase of Two Trickling Filter
Turbine Pumps and Motors and Two Filtrate Turbine Pumps and Motors

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff seeks approval for the purchase of wastewater facility pumps for the trickling filter and the
filtrate turbine pumps.

STAFF REPORT

The Wastewater Treatment Plant currently uses two 15HP Trickling filter turbine style pumps and
two 7.5HP filtrate turbine pumps. The trickling filter is the biological treatment process used to
remove the biochemical oxygen demand (BOD) from the waste stream before discharging to the
Secondary process for additional sedimentation while the Filtrate pumps are a key component in
the Solids processing side of the Plant that reintroduce the filtrate water collected in the drainage
system of the drying beds back into the trickling filters for further treatment.

The body of these four pumps and motors are the originals that were installed during the 1991
upgrade of the treatment facility. These pumps require specialized materials and coatings due to
the abrasive and corrosive nature of the wastewater being pumped.

The trickling filter turbine pumps were rebuilt twice since the district was established. Once in
20009 for $ 37,700 and again, four years later in 2013 for $46,700 by Evans Hydro Inc. Since the last
rebuild, Staff has seen a drastic reduction in efficiency and production from these two pumps,
limiting the operators’ optimization of the effluent quality. The filtrate pumps have never been
rebuilt and over time Staff has observed a significant reduction in efficiency which necessitates the
purchase of new pumps.

Staff is recommending the purchase of new pumps versus rebuilding due to the age of the existing
pumps, the longevity of new vs. rebuild, and the minimal cost difference. The purchase of these
pumps will ensure that Staff have the operational equipment needed to continue producing a
good quality effluent that meets regulatory requirements. All four pumps were on the Capital
Improvement Plan (CIP) for last fiscal year, however, Staff did was not able to complete the
projects before the end of June due to vendor-related challenges in securing the quotes.



Staff has secured three quotes for the purchase of new pumps and a fourth quote for the cost of a
rebuild of the existing pumps. Due to the minimal cost difference, the preferred solution would be
the purchase of new replacement pumps and motors. A quote was received for $89,630 to rebuild
the pumps only comparrison for pumps only without motors. Following are the quotes received:

DXP: $ 98,200.00
Brax Company: $125,564.00
Muniquip: $142,422.67

Once the pumps arrive, the District will contract with the suppler for the removal and installation
of the pumps.

FISCAL IMPACT: $98,200.00

POSSIBLE MOTION: Award a contract to DXP for the purchase of four Turbine Pumps and Motors
for the trickling filters and filtrate system.



.

$

o=
Smm
=

O

o

7
[EETM Helendale Community Services District

o141810

DATE: October 19, 2023
TG Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Water Usage for 2022/2023 Water Year

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
None.

STAFF REPORT ;

Each year staff provides an update to the Board at the end of the water year which begins October
1 of each year and ends September 30™. The District has been very aggressive over the past
several year in purchasing water rights as they become available. As ramp downs and growth have
occurred there are fewer transaction available each year. For the upcoming year the judge, who
makes the final determination on water rights each year, has supported a 5% ramp down for the
Alto subarea—the groundwater region from which the District pumps its water. More specifically,
the District pumps from an area known as the Alto Transition Zone. Fortunately, this area is of
critical importance to the water balance between Alto proper and the Centro sub area and as such
is watch closely by Watermaster staff and the court alike. Victor Valley Wastewater Reclamation
Authority discharges over 10,000 acre-feet of water to the transition zone each year. This supply
provides direct recharge to the District’s and the Association’s wells. This supply is critically
important to long-term sustainability for us as this contribution to the river provides direct
recharge to the aquifer from which we extract our water.

This past water-year, the District pumped 1489.8 acre-feet (AF) of water. This is down slightly from
the prior year of 1546 AF. The District provided approximately 31 acre-fee of water to the Silver
Lakes Association as emergency augmentation for the lakes during this past summer. The
previous year was slightly less.

The District will have an estimated 797 acre-feet of water to lease to the City of Victorville at
approximately $465,000. (based upon an estimated amount of $584/AF). Watermaster adopted a
not-to-exceed amount of $645/AF for the 2023 Water year that will approved by February of 2024.
Typically the amount is less than the not-to-exceed amount. The water production must go
through a verification process with Watermaster Staff and the final production amount will be
confirmed by February 2024. If the District elects, it could hold back 15% of the available water to
sell to another party or bank as carryover water for the current water year.



Following is a graph showing the available free production allowance each year and the annual
production. In WY06/07 when the District assumed operations from County, water production far
exceeded the available water right owned by the District. The $4 million dollar acquisition in 2014
has served provide relief from a shrinking market supply of water rights for lease or purchase. As
noted on the graph, production over time has reduced and the District has enjoyed a healthy
surplus of water rights over production demands. These rights have been leased every year to
offset the debt service for the purchase. Of note, in the current pumping year that began October
1, 2023, there is a 5% ramp down which will reduce our available Free Production Allowance from
2287 acre-feet to 2079 acre-feet, a loss of 208 acre-feet of production rights. The purpose of ramp
downs is to bring production into line with the sustainable yield of the basin. The current judge
who oversees the Adjudication takes a hard line on tenants of the judgement and has regularly
over-ruled the Watermaster Engineer’s recommendation.

W FPA = Pumped

WY19/20
wWY20/21
wWyY22/23

24

wWYO?7/08
WY08/09
WYQ9/10
WY21/22
wy23/

wy12/13

wy13/i4
/

WY 15/16

6/
WY 17/18
WwY18/19

WY 14/15
WY 1

WYOG6/87
WY10/11

WY1

FISCAL IMPACT: NA

POSSIBLE MOTION: None

ATTACHMENTS: None




R
4 BBV

£

$
=
oy
= | A=
o £
o

[E=Em Helendale Community Services District

<>

o1d1s\0

DATE: October 19, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Programs & Parks Supervisor
SUBJECT: Agenda item #9

Discussion Only Regarding Update on Per Capita Grant for the Community Park

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests input from the Board.

STAFF REPORT

The Board discussed the projects at the September 21, 2023, Board meeting and prioritized a
modified scope for the lighting project, installing concrete to the restrooms at the baseball field,
installing a block wall, and completing the electronic entrance gate.

Staff contacted the California State Parks Office of Grants and Local Services to discuss the
proposed scope change that would require the District to submit new forms. Staff was advised
that the deadline to complete projects was extended to June 30, 2028, and that the District’s park
location now falls under the “severely disadvantaged community” guidelines and will no longer
require a match. With this change, the District now has $124,717.52 left to spend with the Per
Capita Funding.

BACKGROUND

In April 2021, the District received a Per Capita State Park Grant for $182,289.00. The projects
outlined in the grant included a new park bathroom by the baseball fields with ADA access, park
lighting upgrade, disc golf course, nature play area and the RC track fencing. All projects are
completed except for the ADA concrete for the bathroom and the sports lighting upgrade.

Staff explored various options of relocating poles and adding used poles that were purchased. It
was determined to put the project out to bid without dictating means and methods but rather
specifying the required footcandles required for the sports field application.

The District circulated a Request for Proposals (RFP) to complete the park lighting component of
the grant and received one bid in the amount of $334,326.90. The amount exceeded available
funds for the project and the Board elected to reject all bids and have Staff re-evaluate other
options including additional projects.

On July 25, the Park and Rec Committee reviewed the item and requested that Staff secure costs
for a revised lighting project, shade structure for the playground, the entrance gate and a small



wall along the westerly edge of the grass to help protect the fields from blow sand encroachment.
Any of the items not originally on the grant list would require approval from the granting agency.

FISCAL IMPACT: To Be Determined

POSSIBLE MOTION: Information Only

ATTACHMENTS: Per Capita Income Map




California State Parks

Per Capita Match Calculator

Project ID: 110475
Coordinates: 34.7675,-117.3279
Date: 10/13/2023

This is the Per Capita Match Report for the site you have selected. Please review to ensure that the pin lies within the boundaries
of an existing or proposed park, and submit to OGALS with your Project Application.

PROJECT AREA STATISTICS

County San Bernardino
Median Household Income $37,123
Agency Type Other Agency

The project serves a Severely Disadvantaged Community.
Match is NOT required.

Park or Preserved Area

Il Disadvantaged Community
Severely Disadvantaged Community
No Data

PROJECT AREA MAP

REPORT BACKGROUND

The project statistics have been calculated based on half
mile radius around the point location selected. Only park

acres within the project area's half mile radius are reported.

Population and people in poverty are calculated by
determining the percent of any census block-groups that
intersect with the project area. The project area is then
assigned the sum of all the census block-group portions. An
equal distribution in census block-groups is assumed. Rural
areas are calculated at a census block level to improve
results.

Median household and per capita income are calculated as
a weighted average of the census block- group values that
fall within the project area.

SCORP Community FactFinder is a service of the
California Department of Parks and Recreation
www.parks.ca.gov

More information on the calculations is available on the
methods page.

Demographics—American Community Survey (ACS) 5-year
estimates 2017-2021; Decennial 2020 Census; the margin of
error (MOE) was not analyzed.

Parks—California Protected Areas Database 2022b CFF
adjusted (1/2023) - more information at
http://www.CAlands.org. Parks and park acres area based
on best available source information but may not always
contain exact boundaries or all parks in specific locations.
Parks are further defined in this report:
parksforcalifornia.org/park_equity#parks_data.

Users can send updated information on parks to

SCORP®@parks.ca.gov

SCORP Community FactFinder created by
Greenlinfo Network www.greeninfo.org
in consultation with CA Dept. of Parks and Rec

Greeninfo
Network




	10192023.pdf
	SKM_C554e23101316080.pdf

